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_ Catherine Chuns (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc
Subject:

Dear LKK,

Daniel Koh <daniel koh@income.com.sg>

Thursday, 22 August, 2019 10:15 AM

‘assignments@lkkauto.com’
admin-d@lkkauto.com

FW: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 22/8/2019

Resend herewith claim ref. number & OIC

From: Daniel Koh

Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2019 9:47 AM
To: ‘assignments@Ikkauto.com' cassignments@lkkauto.com>

Ce: "admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-

Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>
Subject: FW: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 22/8/2019

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng's instruction :-

d@lkkauto.com>; Teng Ken Leong <kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>; Thio Tse

WorkShop | WorkShop WorkShop Survey Adi
SN 0IC Claim Ne. Vehicle Name Address Contact Time o DOA Rei
61
WOODLANDS
INDUSTRIAL
PARK E9 [E9
CARZ PREMIUM)
AUTO #04-04 Jeslyn
DAVID MT/1058255- SERVICES | SINGAPORE Chua /8322
1| PHUA 002 GBDBS570Z | PTELTD 757047 7418 CBS96S5L 19/8/2019
EF]
WOODLANDS
INDUSTRIAL
PARK E1 #05-
04/05
CHENG ADMIRALTY
HOE IND PARK
CHRYLLIS | MT/1058537- MOTOR SINGAPORE Efeeda / 10:00-
2 | QUAH 002 XE412861 PTELTD TS57700 67556142 16:00 XD1384E 17/8/2019
CHEONG BLK 5032
CHEDNG #01-293 ANG
MOTOR MO KIQ
SERENE MT/1057986- SERVICE INDUSTRIAL | Angela Ng /
3| UM 002 YP17995 PTE.LTD PARK 2 B481 4152 ¥L552P 16/8/2019




SINGAPORE
569535

IARED
4 | LU

MT/1058602-
oo2

SLRG6B43H

L SOON
AUTD
SERVICES

10 ANG MO
KIO
INDUSTRIAL
PARK 2A HO3-
18 AMEK
AUTOPOINT
SINGAPORE
568047

/6482 1513

GX72927

19/8/2019

wo
5 | JESSIE

MT/1058786-
001

SHC2924K

SO0N
HOCK
MOTOR
FTELTD

10 ANG MO
KIO IND PK 2-
A #01-05/06
AME
AUTOPOINT
SINGAPORE
S6B047

Lynn or Ms
Irene /
65425119

SGUR990X

13/8/2019

b5
or
1

b | AZHARI

MT/1058175-
002

PASD30)

THE ONE
HOLDINGS
PTELTD

B
WOODLANDS
INDUSTRIAL
PARK E3
WOODLANDS
INDUSTRIAL
PARKE
SINGAPORE
757786

Muhd.Hilml|
Deres /
97480340

10:00-
12:00

5L223220

16/8/2019

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.

Daniel Koh

Senior Admin Assistant

Motor Insurance
T+65 6430 7901

WWwW. incCome.Com.sg

(7 1INcome

g B~ 5 . &

el [

At Income, we are 'In with You" on Performance, Growth,
Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise
as an employer and what we want our people to exsemplify.

Find out more at income.com.sg/carears
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Disclaimer

This e-mall contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies
of it. Thank you.
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Piamwe repor :m‘r:_:l:t'!' e dmtanls of iy adcinien] o spesd up e clsamy pracege

2 This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver

3 Informabon provided must be as truthiul and accurnie as possibie. Any wilful misrepresentaton o withoiging of matamal tects may allow iNsurance companies o
repudiate policy liabidlity —_————

4. Tha issun and acceptance of this Form by msurance companios in not an admsasion of policy Kby on e pan af fra AnBUranoe companigs

4 Any talss reporting may be refermed ta the Palice for imestigation.

i This repoi will b lerwaroed by e insurers of the GlA Recoms Managemen| Centre established by the Geneml Insursnce Associstion of Singapors (GIA) for

mrchiving and that copses ol tis report will, for @ fese, e made availablo upon application by Minmesisd e
T. By iha kadgeman of this report io e insurers, you hemsby consen| o (e srchving of the report at the centre and o coples ol the regort being matdes availabie
moresad
Date Of Repon 21/08/2019 13:57
Date Of Accidani 19/08/2019 08,15
Exact Location Of Accident CROS5S JUNC JALAN BOON LAY & JALAN AHMAD IBRAHIM
Courtry/State of Loss SINGAFORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number GBDAST0Z
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Regisiered Owner DELI HUB CATERING PTELTD
Co Reg No 20041455TH
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-84217146
Allernative Phone No OFFICE-B4217148
Vehicie Particulars
Manufacturer TOYOTA
Model DYMNA 150 MANLIAL

Exact Purposs for which vehicle was baing used al

time of accidant COMMERCIALS UES

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy ND
for repair 1o your vehicla?

if No, Please state action lo be takan THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD
Typa Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number 22912005 1MKF

Cover Nole Number

Driver

Mamea af Driver
Wark Permit No
Date Of Birth
Occupation

Data Of Dnwving Pass
Driving Exparience
Gendar

Mobile Number

Fax Mumbar

Contact Number

EMall Address

RAMOS DARYL CAGUNTAS
GB463055P

1478/ 15989

OUTDOOR

231082016

2 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-84217146

NOEMAIL
Page 1of 15



Address 49 JURONG EAST AVE 1 #04-01 PARC QASIS
Poslcode 606781

Was driver an employea of the Insured's Company YES

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Drnver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vahicle involved in this accident? NO

MNumber of vahicles (including own vehicle) 2
mvalved in the accidant

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulanca? YES
Was any other malerial or property damaged? YES

| have been approachad by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers [Including Driver) 0

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the polioe? YES

Il Yes, Please state which Police Slation

Police Station Name JURONG WEST NPC
Polos Station Addrois m;gg IIE:DRFDFLATIDN ROAD , POSTCODE: 649818 . COUNTRY:
Police Station Contaci TEL NO - FAX NO:
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes_ against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER POLICE REPORT NO : T/20190820/2040
Artachmentli(s)

Are accidan| photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camea? NO

Was Ihere any sudio recordad? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Reqgistration Number CB5965L
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Detalls Of Proparies
Vehicle Category BUS
Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Numbear
Contact Number
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Nama
Mature Of Damage
Page 2 of 15



No. Ol Passenger (Including Driver)

MName

Approximale Age

Injurias Susiain

Injured persan in which vehicia?
Were seat balts wom?

Was this injured conveyad 10 hospital by
ambulanca?

Address

Postcode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
RAMOS DARYL CAGUNTAS
a0
CHEST AND NECK
GBDB570Z
YES

YES

49 JURONG WET AVE 1 #04-01 PARC OASIS
609781

Page 3 of 15



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
1. Piwase report corrgctly tive details of the accident b spesd sy the cliims precess.
1 This Farm mmust be eamplated by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Drives

3 information provided must e a3 truthtid snd sccurats sy possible. Any willul misrepressntation or withholding of matesisl
taxts may allow insurance companies to repudiate golicy labilty.

4. The isue snd scceptance of this Form by maarance compansies & nod an edmisson of policy Rability on the part of the msermce
companies

5. Anyf MEEOTiinE man (eiurred to e Folln

WeELlip SO

£ The repors will be farwarded by the insurers of the GIA Retords Management Centre estabilished by the Sensral imturmnee
Amoclation of Singasore |SIA] for srchiving and that copies of this repart will for a fee be minde svailable upon applicetion by
intreested partien.

T By tha kodgmant of this report 1o the insurers, pou hereby coment 1o the archiving af this repart at the centre snd o copies or
e rport being made available slormesid

& Comsont under the Personal Bata Pratection e [POPA)
| uniierstand, scknavisdge, sgree ard coraent that:

1a] My irvarar, mvy workshop end the General insurance Assacation of Singapore ["GIA*] may/are permittad to caliect, uss,
disclode and/ar process my personal data/persanal Infermation wt out in thi [farm] and any other persanal miormanon
providad by ime or possessed by my insurar (collectively the "Pancnal Infermation”) snd discloss and transfer such
Personal infaemation to all insurer{s) who have imvired vehice{s) imvalved in this scoident [al ingareris) who have imured
wehicials] Imyrhved in this accident shall be coliectively refarred 1o o the "Insurers”]. the insurers’ |awyery/Lawe firmy, the
:mm-hﬂmmﬂ”-mdmmmmmm at the pobice), for the purpoceis)
(i) procesing, handling and/or deuling with iy claims incliding the settiament of the dalms and ay rmcessary

impesligations relating to the clabms;

{ii} vestigating the sccidant and/or my clyims:
ﬂi!urrrhlwtwwduﬂummimﬂusrwwmnWhm.

Mmmmmhmdmmm-mmumuﬂ.
which could imvelve disciosurs of cortain personal duta sbout me to bring sheut dellvery of the same a3 well &3 67 Th
externa cover of ervelopes/mal packages|, and/or

(i complying with appiicabie s in administering, processing, handiing snd/or dealing with vy cinims, {collecthvely the
“Purpowe”)

(B)  alt insurery) who hae inured wehiclel) invoived in (N actident and the Insurers’ lewyers/law fiems, may/are permited
o coflece, win, discloss snd/or process my Persnal Infermation far one or mote of the showe Purposes; and

le) iy Pereanal information mey/can be discosed by any of the insurers snd/or GIA 1o their third party sarvica prewicher of
sgants{incioding their lawvers/law firma), which may be sited outside of Singspers, far aag or moee ol the shess Berpovss

{d}  my Pessonal infarmation will b be colected and wasd tn compile chaims history for the parpose of frawd detection,
mrsingation and menagement in present snd Al future claim,

(8] the informetion so collected under <) aboes may be thared § disclnssd:

[ el iessurers undd/or any sther third parties that sssist in evalating, mvestigating. controlling or managing fraud,
remARto, law enforcerramt and government agencies us reasonably required for the purposes stated, o

1] far comalying with requinemants unser sy regulations, Liv e eout arders.

CARTRIL 32 e ihPenfarm_vl i

Page 4 of 15



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
[ ] F 1l | i |
| | |
| - I A -
1 - |
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: L ]
i - i
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i } e
A i : | 1 L A i i o S5 .
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
Pleaes refer o police report
| Police vepod oumper T30l ®a0l040
DECLARATION
Ifie declene the lofegning particulars sre tree in
3\
Pollephalder's Sgnaturs Drivers | Reparting Cerre Permannels Sgrate
Dt & Tirne [IF dlbyer Iy ey, e | Mamn.
Date & Tenan HRICTIN Ma -

e e L ]
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POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

SINGAPDRE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Ongin:
Jurong West N.P.C

7010 Comporation Road SINGAPORE 640818

Tel No: 1800-2688988

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: :&;nﬁun Diary No.:

Name of Informant: :

RAMOS DARYL CAGUNTAS 45 JURONG EAST AVENUE 1 #03-01 PARC OASIS
SINGAPORE BO8781

ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:

FIN NO [ GB4B3555F Home/Cffice: Mobile: 24217146

Nationality: Email:

FILIPIND

Sex Age: Data of Birth: | Type of Informant:

Maje 30 14/0871988 Driver

Race: Language Institution / School Namea:

Others

Occupation: Driving Licence Information

CATERING EXECUTIVE Class 3 Cate of Expiry.

Location:

Along Road 1 Traveling Toward Road 2
JALAM BOON LAY

JALAH AHIMD IBRA.H!M

Road Speed Limit
Traffic Flow. Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Two Way Traffic Light - Working Heawvy
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Maving Vehicles - Head To Side 2

wpmmmwm Nu .

No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

BageBod 15



POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

20af3

Palice Station Of Onigin:
Jurong West N.P.C Report No. /201808202040
700 Corporation Road SINGAPORE 842818

Tel No: 1800-26894899 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Name RAMOS DARYL CAGUNTAS IDNo. | G8463955P

T720150820,2040 '

Related Vehicle | GBD85T0Z (Lorry) Contact No.| B4217146

HospitalClinic | NG TENG FONG GENERAL HOSPITAL Class of Class: 3
Diriving Drate of Expiry: NIL

Licence &

Expiry Date
Date Treatment | 19/08/2018 Date Discharge | 19/08/2019
No. of Days granied Medical Leave | 05 Degree of Injury | Slight

Brief Detalls.

On the above mentioned date and time, | was driving my company vehicle GBD8570Z along Jalan Boon
La:.rmd}prnmd’mmiqhtIdhdsuuhhﬁnligﬂwugmnhmyw.wﬂy,abm
EBH&'&Lwr-lpaadhuﬁwnrngrlmﬂdumlmhhmndthrwm]andﬂwﬂwﬂnfmdm:midadmm
lhnuﬂﬂdndmyumlda.TMinmdﬂmaﬁﬁﬂnnmmWMwmhmm

Due to the collision, | suffered pains to my chest and neck and an ambulance was called for me. | was
then conveyed to NTFGH and did not manage to exchange particulars with the driver. At the hospital, |
was trealed and discharged on the same day, was iasued a five-day medical certificate (MC), ref:
58595788 My vehicle was too damaged to move hence it was towed away.

Subsequently, a witness contacted my company and informed that he has video footage of the incident
The witness is namely;

Jefirey Yeo, HP: 968068802

Trarﬁr:;::llnemnim at scene and | was issued a case card J/20180818/0052, 10: Daniel Yan, TEL
85475

Pags 7 of 15



POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

Paolice Station Of Origin

Jurong West N.PC

700 Corporation Road SINGAPORE 848818
Tel No: 1800-2688985

Skeich Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

Tr201 8082072040

3ci3
Anpon No. TRD1S08202040

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this repert. If you don't have
the cartificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording Tha Signature Of |

JI

Sgt 2 CHIA SHUN ZHENG /(‘H{
Signature Of Interpreter = Date/Time: :
Naot applicable 200082019 11:33
Officer In Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:

TPIGIT/

Sr Staft Sgi-RAZIZBIN-TAHAR

Contact No.: 85476200

Authentication Stamp
]

Vi
ﬁé‘x
J

cef

e L
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> Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner D Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehlicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Outpul:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

PARF/COE Rebate Enguiry

' Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Company
557H

GBDABS70Z

Mo

22 Aug 2019

TOYOTA

TOYOTA DYNA 150 MANUAL
Sihver

2015

1KD24B88498
JTFATISYT0K204429

$27.856.00

17 Jun 2015
17 Jun 2015
o

$1.393.00

Mo

$0.00

16 Jun 2025

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

£52.001.00
$£30.257.00
£30,257.00

The infarmation contained herein is correct asat 22 Aug 2019

OK
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82212019 Used toyota dyna Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
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https:iiwww.sgcarmart.com/used_carsilisting php7BRSR=0AMOD=toyota+dyna&RPG=208AVL=28VEH=0&RGD=201540RD=RGD_ASC

Used toyota dyna Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - spCarMan
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CARZ AUTO SERVICES PTEATD

VEN! GST 2014094570

61 WOCHILANTS IND PARK ES {19 PREMIUM) #04-04 Singapore TSTI47

E-mall alexdcarmamo com sg Tel 65 6493 1924 Fax 65 6493 1928
Insurance Company.  NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED
Address: 75 Hras Basah Road (NTUC INCOME CENTRE), Singapore | 89357
Telephone K788 6616 Fax 633K 1500 Emuil!
Make' Model TOYOTA DYNA Diate 2182019
Chasals No ITFATISYT0K204420 Vehicie No: GO 8570 Z
[hae/Time of Accident 1OR2019 9:15
Materials Cost/ Spare Parts Cosi
TO BE COMPLETED BY SERVICE ADVISOR
. ITEMS PARTS DESCRIFTION ory | ustewems | P s s
[ FRONT BUMPER /1] L s a1se0 | 2% |s 356 4
2 FRONT BUMPER BRACKET %, NI 2 |s k00| 2% | 28350
i FRONT TOwWING HooD X NAT L ls wen| 2% |s 155,03
4 [FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE / L) i ls span| 2o | % LK
s [FRoNT RADIATOR GRILESEAL / fFC ar s3] 29 | 1637
& FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE BRACKET X NAT 2 |8 o022] 2% | 6167
7 movtanae BH Z LY 7 IR 2 |s aines | 25 |8 473,74
8 FRONT CORNER PANEL LH - 1 |s 29550 | as% |8 19163
9 FRONT CORNER PANEL GARNISHLH (BLACK) ~ ] L s 25880 29% |8 191 63
10 FRONT HEAD LAME STOE GaRNtsH 7 7 K 2s Whlrwa| 2 s 2102
1 FRONT CENTREPANEL o~ [1]] 1L |s  m2n| 25% |S 759.23
12 FRONT CENTRE DANEL GarNisi Ak X 880 AT L |s  s3z0| 2 [s 149
13 FRONT CENTRE PANEL EMBIEM N AT i |s sias| 20 s 4864
14 [RoNT PANEL “DvnA v X NN K ss20| 2% | 41 40
5 [caBm ooRPANEL T/ 0 M E sosn | 2¢% |8 434 43
16 CABINMOUNTING ST~ K 1 |s 34610 29% |8 259.58
17 FRONTWIFER PANEL o~ [I IE: GRT0 | 35% | § 176,53
. I8 prONT wibrER ARM X NAS 2 |s 1280 | 2% | 92 10
19 FRONT WIPER SCREW COVER » M|J 1Z |s F-"f 1680] 2% |8 12,60
0 FRoNT wirER ARMLnk L X WA 1 |s 60| 29% |8 24345
2 FRONT wiegR MOTOR X NN i | wieo | 20 | s 608,70
o FRUNT WINDSCRERN GLASS 2 IR ' Is 13030 2% s 1005 23
n FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING (1Y 1 |s 40| 25% |8 212,58
B FRONT SIDEMIRRORLH /A1) E wigo| 29 |s 407 45
23 FRONT SIDE MIRROR BRACKET LH pll HE a0 | 29% |s 1530
26 FRONT SIDE MIRROR COVER L1~ W] | s 0l 2% s 9533
b FroNT SIDE MikoR sTAND UL X MAS HE mam0| 20 |8 18240
% [rRonTooor -~ OF Zils  remmo| 2w | 1.262.10
% FRONT DOOR FINGE .~ [ YiE aeon | 25% | s a5, 18
30 FRONTDOORGLASSLH ~[IX L aes0| 29 | 127,40
£ ] FRONT DOOR OUTER DOOR HANDLE LH 7’ ﬂ: I % 155 6 15, 5 139,20
2 FRONT DOOR INNER DOOR HANDLE LH o~ ( fY 1 | s s6001 2% | S 200
13 FRONT DOOK PILLAR INNER LH - E] e | 2% |8 1498
3 FRONT DOOR PILLAR INKER GARNISHIH 7 [V i |e | 2w | s 00,53
15 FRONT DOOR PILLAROUTER L~ [} i |s one0 | 25 | s 208.95
T
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[ T FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM BOARDLIE »~ € V¥

1 |s 71800 | 25% | $3K 50
37 [FRONT DOOR GLASS RUN CHANNEL LI~ 1/ I |s 20600 | 2%% |§ 177.00
3 [FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP K 18260 | 25% |% 13695
% FRONT DXOOR GLASS RUBHER o~ (W] 1 |s 12450 2%% |8 9338
) FRONT DOOR OUTER MOULDING .~ /W] X p s psan| 2s% |8 10148
4l FRONTDOORGLASS MOTOR LI gt T /7 Jjpamd | | T s3] 25 |3 46028
a2 FRONT DXOOR GLASS REGULATOR L - D) 1 ]s 7500 2% | % 206.25
T FRONT DOCR POWER WINDOW SWITCHIH % NI i |s 1200| 29% |8 24,00
Ir FRONT DOOR LOCK ASSY LN~ [ L |s 1mas| 2 | 43 81
a5 FRONT DOOR INNER CHECKERLH & VY 1 |s a641| 29% | 3482
46 mmontstereaneL i ¢ /2 (U ES s07| 25% (8 113 00
47 FRONT HORN LH % L i |s 4302 2% |s 3384
a8 FRONT AC CONDENSER S 7 m L |s Rs40| 29 | 58905
40 FRONT AC DISCHARGE PeE 2 NV 1|3 15650 | 25% | 119 &8
0 FRONT AC LiuiDere X NN i ls 16060 | 23 | § 120,43
5 FRONT AC BLOWER MOTOR ASSY _ § / ﬂ! 1|3 I80908 | 2% | $ 1.357.49
2 FRONT A/C COOLING COIL ASSY | /7 ﬂt L |'s 145575 2%% |8 1,40 81
5 FRONTAC FANASSY ¥ N 1 |5 13a2ss| 25% | %191
. o moNTRADIATOR T Ok KT P ls  2ami30] s s 1763 48
5 FHONT RADIATOR FANBLADE 7 X ﬂ:ﬂ’ 1 |ls 2300| 25% |§ 167.25
3 FRONT RADIATOR FAN COWING BOTTOM  © X NN il s 2850 25% | s 171,38
<7 FRONT RADIATOR TOP OSE % [yl P wan| 2% |s 1330
5% FRONT RADIATOR BOTTOM HOSE X0 MAJ % baB0 | 235 | % 4785
P FRONT RADIATOR PRESSURE SWITCHY  NJT 1 |s 12040 2% |$ 94 80
80 FRONT DASHBOARD ASSY .~ [ AV P ls onssn| 290, |3 724,13
6l FRONT DASHBOARD AUDIO CASING - (W ES sias0| 2%% | % 40013
62 [FRONT SPEEDOMETER ASSY .~ UK 1 |s gssns | 5% |3 739.24
63 |FrRONT DASHBOARD CONsQLE COVER (" [H) [ kY 1 ]s asa7s| e | 141,06
! FRUNT WASHER TANK | NN [E 15480 | 2% | % 16 10
s |[FRONT FUSE BOX 'f X MV E 2020 29% | s 172 65
64 |FRONT STEERING 115 RODEND N [fil K 12380 | 2% |% 9245
o7 FRUNT WHEEL KNUCKLE ARM. A (WA :]s 3675 | 27 |$ 275,61
T FRONT WHEEL LOWER ARMLH & ;S ES 6870 2%% | % 211.53
0 FRONT WHEEL 1OPARMLH ~7 WAl ne g0 | 29 |3 193 68
7 FRONT WHEEL BEARING 5/ Hﬂ' 2 3 §5.40 25% 3 41.55
o 7 FRONT WIHEFL SHOCKABSORER  ~ NN 2 |s  12s00] 2 |3 95 18
n FRONT ENGINE MOUNTING | X K'H 2 |s 12240 2% |3 91,80
73 FRONT GEAR BOX MOUNTING | 7 |5 nooo | 2% [ % 250
SPECIAL ITEMS PARTS DESCRIFTION QrY PRICE 3 FINAL PRICE 3
I FRONT RADIATOR GRILLECLIP - I( 1 seT] 8 30,00 s 77 oo
2 FRONT WINDSCHEEN GLASS SEALANT ){ Hﬂ' 1 |s ol (0 $ Bli.1G
3 FRONT ERP BRACKET ~  fIF( 1 |s 24.00 s 77 aw
3 FRONT DOOR COMPANY STICKER .~ I 2 |s 48,00 5 4R 00
5 FRONT WHEELRIM TYRELH » BT AN E 150,00 ) | 50,00
& FRONT WHEELRIMLH - [T 1 |s 32000 3 320,00
7 FRONT WIPERBLADE .~ f]f I seT| $ 90,00 s §0  oow
Total Cost B 22.498.73

| 7605 -§1
- 25T
13, 994.3§
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Labour Works/ Panel Beating Reluted Works
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arr Auto

§177 5017

.ARI AUTOD SERYICES FTELTD

Person Incharge Ma Jeshyn Chisa
Job Title: Mtor Claim

Mobile: 65 §322 7418

Email; jeshymimcareainn com.sg

p - 13,38
N- 318
L- 3740
(6, §04-35
LIS- 13, 44156
- 13,450.00

-—_—

g

i wpc — 13K

Page 3of 6

]0 ok
L.‘I,rlr
, I &

dob Scope Cuuotation
10 RENEW FRONT DAMAGED PARTS, REPLACED AND REALIGNED HYDRAULIC. ALIGNED ALL PARTS 5 230000 | /470
Spray Painting
dob Scupe Quatation
T0 RESPRAY AFFECTED AREAS 5 1. 600,00 | £47
000
Others Cost (Accident Repair Related Expenses)
Jdob Scope 1 Juotation
TOWING $ 150,00 |£0
TO CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE TEST $ 100.00 |39
T0 REMOVE AND RENEW FRONT AND REAR DOOR MECHANISM 3 20000 | 51
REAR CHASSIS ALIGNMENT 5 240 000
TO TUFFCOAT AFFECT AREAS 5 150,00 |J2
10 RENEW FRONT WINDSCREEN OLASS ] 150,00 | [
10 RENEW ENGINE MOUNTING AND GEAR BOX MOUNTING 5 w000 | T X
TOREMOVIZREFIT AIRCON CONDENSOR, PIPINGS, VACUUM AND RECHARGE AIRCON GAS 5 oo |7 M0
)} REMOVE/REFIT REPLACE DASHBOARD i 200,00 |49
10 REMOVE AND REFIT INTERRIOR UPHOLSTERY, CUSHION SEAT AND CLEANING 5 isuo0 [fl7
TO REMOVERREFIT WIRING CHECK 3 w00 |77
TO REMOVE/REPLACE SIDE PANEL & ALUMINIUM 3 150,00 |X
10 REMOVE/REPLACE FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE LH s 18000 | X
TO FOUR WHEEL ALIGNMENT s s0.00 | £7
Total Dihers Cost 5 242000
GRAND TOTAL 3 29018 73 P‘J

Ste (LKx) WL fepde 22[i0, 175y

LK Auto Consultants nence notify
the Repairer of ne following:

» Ta resurvy Belore-atter aprmy painfing

» T gy Sar =l | Gune Fesurvey

8 Pary proas praog Beset b erbrrmiion
* Thad parts surery o on g ~AiNoe? Preacies” by
® ho alieal modilicabony) o ol

o Supphertetitity amm(a) ruol be e rseyed and
% Sl 1o hnal approwal rom inswance Company

Agkrowlonged by Resgine:
Sigrunture:
D=




CARZ AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

UEN/ GST 2014094570
61 WOODLANDS IND PARK E9 (E9 PREMILIM) §04-04 Sitigapore 757047
Email pleximcarzumn, com sg Tel: 65 6493 1924 Fax: 656493 1928
Insurance Company:  NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED
Address 75 Hras Basah Road (NTUC INCOME CENTRE), Singapore 189557
Tetephone 6788 6616 Fc 6338 1500 Fmiail
Make/ Model - TOYOTA DYNA Rﬁw Diie: 212019
Chassis Mo JTFATISYT0K204420 U Vehicle Nos GBD 8570 2
P [4 &
DwieTime of Accidont : 19R2019 915 _ﬁ‘;” }6/&/}/} /,"‘”f"*-
Materials Cost/ Spare Parts Cost -
TO BE COMPLETED BY SERVICE ADVISOR
TEMS PARTS DESCRIPTION QTY | usrewces | PO | oA
T ! [FronTsuMPeER /7 [Il] E arspo | 2% | s 356 85
2 [FRONT BUMPER BRACKET 2 |5 mon] 2w s 281 50
3 FRONT TOWING 100D X i |s W670] 2% |S 143.03
4 FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE A Ei'-f 1 |5 50900 | 2%% | § ELTRE]
5 FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE SEAL /  JFC 1 s ng| 29 |8 16.37
6 FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE BRACKET X 2 |s 9022| 2% |$ 67,67
7 FRONT HEAD LAMP [T H YELH 7 ?ﬁ 2 |s 63165 | 25% |§ 47374
8 FRONT CORNER PANEL L~ fif] L 26590 | 29 | 191.63
W FRONT CORNER PANEL GARNISH LH (BLACK) /M) E 2550 | 2% |8 191.63
m FRONT HEAD LAMP SIDE GARNISH / /7 >l s 92| 2% |3 2192
" FRONT CENTRE PANEL. 7 1) 1 [$ 101230] 2% |[§ 739.23
12 FRONT CENTRE PANEL GARNISH (BLACK) X, B3P 1| 3320 2% |s 13490
13 FRONT CENTRE PANEL EMBLEM E aags| 2o | s ax 51
14 FRONT PANEL "DYNA" EMBLEM % = 113 5520 2% |s 41.40
T CARIN FLOOR PANEL f L 1 |s sfoso| 2% |s 434.63
16 CABIN MOUNTING 5ET 2 = i 1 5 Ma.lo 2% 5 159 S8
7 FRONT WIPER PANEL _~ DI EE: 36870 | 2% | S 276,53
L 1 FRONT WIPPER ARM X 2 |s 12280 | 2% |s 92.10
19 FRONT WIPER SCREW COVER s M| FAlE o | 20w |3 12,60
20 FRONT WIPER ARMLINE 7 X L ls 2460 ] 2% | 243 43
21 FRONT WIPER MOTOR X E; BOT60 | 2%% | % 65 70
> FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS [ L |s 134030 | 2¢% |8 1,005 23
23 FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING o~ (1Y 1 ls 2340 2% |5 212.55
24 FRONT SIDE MIRRCILLH 2 ML) 1 |s sq380 | 20 | 407,85
2% FRONT SIDE MIRROR BRACKETLH /P (e 2040 | 2%% |3 1530
2 FRONT SIDE MIRROR COVER LI~ 1) i ls ]| 2% s 95,33
27 FRONT SIDE MIRROR STAND L X K 20| 2% |8 152 10
T FRONTDOOR .~ D) 2 s istam| e | 1262 10
29 FRONT DOOR HINGE ~  fIf 4|3 #690 | 25% |3 6518
30 FRONT DOCHE GLASS LH o~ E aegn | 2w |8 127,40
3 FRONT DOOR OUTER DOOR HANDLELH - [T 1 ls 19560 | 5% |s 139.20
32 FRONT DOOR INNER DOOR HANDLE LI~ (Y 1 |s s600| 25% |3 42.00
i3 FRONT DOOR MILLAR INNER LH s 1 % J66.60 2% |x 27405
34 FRONT DOOR PILLAR INNER GARNISHLH 7 [ W 1 |s 13270 | 29% |s 99,53
3 FRONT DOOIL PILLAR OUTER LH s ﬂ{] 1 ls K60 | 29% |5 208 9

Page 1of 6




Steve Chen !LI{I{ Auto)

From: alex@carzauto.com.sg

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 5:44 AM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc: jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg; Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: FINALIZE GBD 8570 Z

Hi Steve

We are able to accepted your offer @ lamp sum 5$13k/- 12 days
Thanks Regards

Alex

——-0riginal Message——

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveCh kkauto.com>

sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 9:30 AM
To: alex@carzauto.com.sg

Cc: jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg; Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <deniseta kkauto.com>
Subject: FINALIZE GBD 8570 Z
Dear Alex,

The above vehicle finalize 13k (L/S, before GST). 12 repair days.

Kindly confirm.

Thanks

Best Regards,
Steve Chen| Assistant Autormotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: SteveChen@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | 5(408933)

--—-0riginal Message--—-

From: alex{@carzauto.com.sg |mait;g:alex@car;gum.cnm.sgj
Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2019 12:37 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc: jeslyn@carzauto.com.sg
Subject: FINALIZE GBD 8570 Z

Hi Steve



FRONT DOOR [NNER TRIMBOARD LI~ C IV

36 i |3 TIROD | 25% | S S1K 50
37 FRONT DOOR GLASS RUN CHANNEL U~ J1]] 1 ls 23600 29% |3 177.00
38 FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIE _~ (] 1| s e0| 3w s 136.95
9 FRONT DOOR GLASS RURBER - (W] Pl 124350 | 29% |s 91,38
40 FRONT DOOR OUTER MOULDING - K 13530 | 2% s 101,48
4l FRONT DOOR GLASS MOTORLIL 4t ¢ 7 B0 1 |s 61370 | 25% |s 460 28
2 FRONT DOOR GLASS REQULATORLH - [ i 17500 2% |3 20625
43 FRONT DOOR POWER WINDOW SWITCH LI ¥ it |s 1i200] % |s 4,010
4 FRONT DOOR LOCK ASSY LW~ _I_-""WJ M E 1L7s| 25% | § LEE]
I FRONT DOOR INNER CHECKER LH ] 1 ls 4643 20 g 3442
4k FRONT STER PANELLH ¢ - ) K 15079 | 29% |8 113,06
47 FRONT HORN LI &( = 1 |s 512 2% |s 3384
a8 FRONT AT CONDENSER 4 7 )] L ls  7ssa0] 29 s 58905
49 FRONT A DISCHARGE PIE. L 1 |s 18650 | 2% |§ 13988
50 FRONT AT LIQUID PIFE. ¢ = - 1 |s 16060 | 29 | % 120.45
51 FRONT A'C BLOWER MOTORASSY ¢ 7 [] I |5  isoeex] 29 |s 1357 49
Q [rRonT A coouma oo assy 1/ [f I |$  nass7s| s s 109181
53 |FRONT AT FAN AsSY M ) 1amss | e | g a1 a|
54 FRONTRADIATOR  +  \ I 18 23si30] 9% | 1,763 48
T 5 FRONT RADIATOR FAN HLADE ? o K &0 | 3% |S 167.25
56 FRONT RADIATOR FAN COWING BOTTOM ?_)( 1 ls neso| 20 |s 17138
57 FRONT RADIATOR TOP HOSE X i ls 4440] 29% s 3330
54 FRONT RADIATOR BOTTOM HOSE X 1 |s GIE0 | 25% | 47.85
™ FRONT RADIATOR PRESSURE SWITCHYX 1 |s 12640 ] 2% s 04,80
0 FRONT DASHBOARD ASSY .~ ¢ v 1 |s 96550 2%% | % 72413
61 FRONT DASHROARD AUDIO CASING .~ (CfW 1 ls 53350 | 2% |s 400.13
2 FRONT SPEEDOMETER ASSY -~ BR L |s onses | 2 s 73924
63 FRONT DASHBOARD Lm_s‘t?u cover ("[H) I“Iﬁf [ E 45475 2% |5 341,06
64 FRONT WASHER TANK "1 X 1 ]S 15480 | 29% | s 116 10
65 FRONTFUSEBOX @ X o p020| 29% | s 17265
66 FRONT STEERING 115 ROD END /N 2 |s 1380 | 2% |s 9285
67 FRONT WHEEL KNUCKLE ARM /' 2 |s 750 | 2% |8 275 43
68 FRONT WHEEL LOWER ARM LH A/ [ E WET0| 2% |s 201.53
] FRONT WHEEL TOF ARM LH A E 3820 5% |5 193,65
m FRONT WHEEL HEARING 3 2 |s ss4n| 29 |s 4158
7 FRONT WHEEL SHOCKABSOBER 2 |3 12690 ] 2% |3 95.18
n [FRONT ENGINEMOUNTING ] 30 2 |s 2240 | 25% |8 9180
P |FRONT GEAR BOX MOUNTING | % 2 s ooo | e | s #2.50
SPECIAL ITEMS PARTS DESCRIFTION Qry PR FINAL PRICE §
I FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE CLir 7 [C 1 sE1] 5 30.00 s 27 0m
2 FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT 3{ 1 |s 6000 b1 0,00
3 FRONT ERP BRACKET 7 i ls 24.00 s 772 24m0
4 FRONT DOOR COMPANY STICKER .~ M : |s 48,00 5 48.00
5 FRONT WHEELRIMTYRELH 3 B 1 |s 150,00 5 150,00
4 FRONT WHEELRIMLH [T 1 |s 120,00 $ 32000
7 [FRONT wipeR BLADE - f | SET| $0.00 $ 90,00
Total Cost b} 224973
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Labour Works/ Panel Beating Related Works

Jub Scope Quotation
10 RENEW FRONT DAMAGED PARTS, REPLACED AND REALIGNED HYDRAULIC, ALIGNED ALL PARTS s 230000 | 1§90
Spray Painting
il Seope Quntaiion
TO RESPRAY AFFECTED AREAS 1 1,600 00
i
Others Cost (Accident Repair Related Expenses)
Job Scope Quotation
TOWING 5 150.00 |§0
10 CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE TEST 5 10000 |30
TO REMOVE AND RENEW FRONT AND REAR DOOR MECHANISM s 20000 [§7
REAR CHASSIS ALIGNMENT 5 250.00
TO TUFFCOAT AFFECT AREAS 5 15000 |J9
TD RENEW FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS s 15000 |J99
TO RENEW ENGINE MOUNTING AND GEAR BOX MOUNTING 5 25000 | 7
O REMOYVEREFIT AIRCON CONDENSOR. PIPINGS, VACLILIM AND RECHARGE AIRCON GAS L] I 800 ?
1 REMOVEREFIT REPLACE DASHBOARD 5 20000 (47
THO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERRIOR UPHOLSTERY, CUSHION SEAT AND CLEANING 5 150,00 (17
TO REMOVER/REFIT WIRING CHECK 5 A
T0) REMOVE/REFLACE SIDE PANEL & ALLUMINIUM s 150.00 |X
10 REMOVEREPLACE FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE LH 5 350,00 | X
TO FOUR WHEEL ALIGNMENT $ w000 | £
Total Others Cost s 242000
GRAND TOTAL 5 2601873

Carz Auto

fRavipEan

5371 511

“CARZ ALTO SERVICES FTELTD

Perwon Incharge Ms leslve Chia
Job Tithe: Mowor Cladm
Maobile: 65 §322 7418

Email: pshynidcarzaio com.sg
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1 7d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

;#_. 51 Uty Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL' 6256 3581 FAX: 6258 4315
Reg No' 198807188R GST Reg No 15-9607108-R
DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT
NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref CS/NC18014TBSEW 82
73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date  11-08-2019 Mlﬂllll"lﬂ'l”"
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556
ATTN : DAVID PHUA Code: |NC
- Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. CB 58851 Veh. Inspected GBD 85702
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim Ne. MT/1058265-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From DANIEL KOH Assign Date 22/08/2019
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTADYNA 150 c.c 26082
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No, JTFATISYTOK204420 Colour SILVER
Odometer e Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLODY RIM
General GOoOoD
il _Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185 R15C YOKOHAMA § mm
L/H Front Tyre |185 R15C YOKOHAMA 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185R15C YOKOHAMA 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre |1B5R15C YOKOHAMA & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  19/08/2019 |inspect Date / Time ~ 22/08/2019 ( 1147 AM)
Survey held at &1 WOODLAND INDUSTRIAL PARK EB # 04-04
Repairer CARZ AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

Sb. i _ Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 12 Working Days




¥y

Fe Y W)

L

Reg. No: 198607198R GST Reg. No, 18-9607108-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBD 8570Z

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Uit Ave 1 #01-25 Pays Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408633
TEL: 6258 3581 FAX: B258 4315

ay | Description of Parts Condition e
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|FRONT BUMPER DENTED 475.80 47580
2|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 378.00

1|FRONT TOWING HOOD NOT NECESSARY 206.70 T
1|FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE BROKEN 509.10 508.10
1|FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE SEAL NECESSARY 21.83 2182
2|FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 80.22 .
2|FRONT HEAD LAMP BROKEN 63185 631.85
1|FRONT CORNER PANEL LH DENTED 255.50 256.60
1|FRONT CORNER PANEL GARNISH LH (BLACK) MISSING 25550 255.50
2|FRONT HEAD LAMP SIDE GARNISH BROKEN-1PC ONLY 2922 14681
1|FRONT CENTRE PANEL DENTED 1.012.30 1.012.30
1|FRONT CENTRE PANEL GARNISH (BLACK) NOT NECESSARY 31320 5
1|FRONT CENTRE PANEL EMBLEM NOT NECESSARY 64.85 -
1|FRONT PANEL "DYNA" EMBLEM NOT NECESSARY 5520 -
1|CABIN FLOOR PANEL DENTED §79.50 570.50
1|SET CABIN MOUNTING NOT NECESSARY 34610 s
1|FRONT WIPER PANEL DENTED 368,70 358.70
2|FRONT WIPER ARM NOT NECESSARY 122:80 -
2|FRONT WIPER SCREW COVER MISSING-1PC ONLY 168.80 8.40
T1|FRONT WIPER ARM LINK NOT NECESSARY 32460 -
1|FRONT WIPER MOTOR NOT NECESSARY BO7 .60 .
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS BROKEN 1.340.30 134030
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING CRUSHED 28240 283.40
1|FRONT SIDE MIRROR LH MISSING 543.80 543.80
1|FRONT SIDE MIRROR BRACKET LH MISSING 20.40 2040
1|FRONT SIDE MIRROR COVER LH MISSING 12710 12710
1|FRONT SIDE MIRROR STAND LH NOT NECESSARY 242 B0 -
1|FRONT DOOR DENTED 1,682.80 168280
4|FRONT DOOR HINGE DENTED-2PCS B8.90 4345

OMLY
1|FRONT DOOR GLASS LH BROKEN 436.80 438.80

Report Ref No. CS/INC19014785/Etf3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 801-25 Pays Ubi Indusinal Park, Singapore 408933

TEL' 6258 3581 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg No: 190607198R GST Reg. No. 168-9607198-R

Qty Description of Parts Conditian

1|FRONT DOOR OUTER DOOR HANDLE LH BROKEN |

1|FRONT DOOR INNER DOOR HANDLE LH CRUSHED 5B8.00
1|FRONT DOOR PILLAR INNER LH DENTED 386.80
1|FRONT DOOR PILLAR INNER GARNISH LH CRUSHED 132.70
1|FRONT DOOR PILLAR OUTER LH DENTED 398.60
1|FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD LH CRUSHED 718.00
1|FRONT DOOR GLASS RUN CHANNEL LH DENTED 236.00
1|FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP CRUSHED 182.60
1|FRONT DOOR GLASS RUBBER cuT 124 50
1|FRONT DOOR QUTER MOULDING cuT 135.30
1|FRONT DOOR GLASS MOTOR LH JAMMED £13.70
1|FRONT DOOR GLASS REGULATOR LH DENTED 275.00
1|FRONT DOOR POWER WINDOW SWITCH LH NOT NECESSARY 112.00
1|FRONT DOOR LOCK ASSY LH JAMMED 11175
1|FRONT DOOR INNER CHECKER LH NOT NECESSARY 4643
1|FRONT STEP PANEL LH DENTED 15079
1|FRONT HORN LH NOT NECESSARY 4512
1|FRONT A/C CONDENSER DENTED 78540
1|FRONT A/C DISCHARGE PIPE NOT NECESSARY 186.50
1|FRONT A/C LIQUID PIPE NOT NECESSARY 160.80
1|FRONT A/C BLOWER MOTOR ASSY BROKEN 1,809.98
1|FRONT A/C COOLING COIL ASSY EROKEN 1.455.75
1|FRONT AJC FAN ASSY NOT NECESSARY 1,322.55
1|FRONT RADIATOR NOT NECESSARY 2.351.30
1|FRONT RADIATOR FAN BLADE NOT NECESSARY 223.00
1|FRONT RADIATOR FAN COWING BOTTOM NOT NECESSARY 228.50
1|FRONT RADIATOR TOP HOSE NOT NECESSARY 44 .40
1|FRONT RADIATOR BOTTOM HOSE NOT NECESSARY 63.80
1|FRONT RADIATOR PRESSURE SWITCH NOT NECESSARY 1268.40
1|FRONT DASHBOARD ASSY CRUSHED 965.50
1|FRONT DASHBOARD AUDIO CASING CRUSHED 533.50
1|FRONT SPEEDOMETER ASSY BROKEN 98565
1|FRONT DASHBOARD CONSOLE COVER (LH) CRUSHED 454,75

Report Ref No. CS/INC19014785/Etf3e2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
§1 Ut Ave 1 ®01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL 8258 3581 FAX: B256 4215
Reg. Mo 199507T1B8R G5T Reg Mo 19-8607108-R

Qty - Description of Parts | Cendition
1|FRONT WASHER TANK NOT NECESSARY
1|FRONT FUSE BOX NOT NECESSARY
2| FRONT STEERING TIE ROD END NOT NECESSARY
2| FRONT WHEEL KNUCKLE ARM NOT NECESSARY
1|FRONT WHEEL LOWER ARM LH NOT NECESSARY
1|FRONT WHEEL TOP ARM LH NOT NECESSARY
2|FRONT WHEEL BEARING NOT NECESSARY
2|FRONT WHEEL SHOCK ABSORBER NOT NECESSARY :
2|FRONT ENGINE MOUNTING NOT NECESSARY 122,40 :
2|FRONT GEAR BOX MOUNTING NOT NECESSARY 110,00 I
LESS 25% DISCOUNT 725891 482215
2177673 18,466 45
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 30,00 2000
2|FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT (SN NOT NECESSARY 60.00 /
1|FRONT ERP BRACKET (SN) NECESSARY 24.00 2000
2|FRONT DOOR COMPANY STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 48,00 4800
1|FRONT WHEEL RIM TYRE LH (SN| NOT NECESSARY 150.00 !
1|FRONT WHEEL RIM LH (SN) BENT 320,00 200.00
1|SET FRONT WIPER BLADE (SN) BROKEN 90.00 50.00
72200 338 00
LABOUR
TO RENEW FRONT DAMAGED PARTS, REPLACED AND 2,500.00 1,600.00
REALIGNED HYDRAULIC, ALIGNED ALL PARTS
TO RESPRAY AFFECTED AREAS. 1,800.00 1,000.00
TOWING 150.00 60.00
TO CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE TEST 100.00 30.00
TO REMOVE AND RENEW FRONT AND REAR DOOR 200.00 50.00
MECHANISM
REAR CHASSIS ALIGNMENT NOT NECESSARY 250,00 ;
TO TUFFCOAT AFFECT AREAS 150.00 30.00
TO RENEW FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS 150.00 100.00

Report Ref No. CS/INC19014785/Etf3e2




' V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

%.._!_‘ 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusinal Park, Singapore 408833
TEL 8258 1561 FAX: R268 4115
Reg. No: 1986071#8R GST Reg No. 19-BG0T198-R

aty Description of Parts Condition | Estimele By | Ourlpusted
TO RENEW ENGINE MOUNTING AND GEAR BOX NOT MECESSARY 250.00 .
MOUNTING
TO REMOVE / REFIT AIRCOMN CONDENSOR., PIPINGS, 180.00 100.00
VACLUUM AND RECHARGE AIRCON GAS
TC REMONVE ( REFIT REPLACE DASHBOARD 200.00 100.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR UPHOLSTERY, 150.00 100.00
CUSHION SEAT AND CLEANING.
TO REMOVER / REFIT WIRING CHECK 60.00 30.00
TO REMOVE / REPLACE SIDE PANEL & ALUMINIUM NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
TO REMOVE / REPLACE FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE LH NOT NECESSARY 350,00 -
TO FOUR WHEEL ALIGNMENT 80.00 80.00

6.520.00 3.260.00
GRAND TOTAL 29.018.73 16,064.46
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 13,000.00]
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) (CONFIRMED) =P
Report Ref No, CS/INC19014785/Etf3e2
CHEN TSUE YEE K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
Automotive Assessor BEng({Hons),B.Bus,MBA, PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appralser
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